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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Douglas M. Duncan Julia O’Malley
County Executive Chairperson

April 29, 2005

Mr. & Mrs. Geary Fitzpatrick
3913 Washington Street
Kensington, MD 20895

Dear Mr. & Mus. Fitzpatrick,

We are in receipt of correspondence from Forest Bowen of Wood Acres Tree Specialists confirming that
the paving of the driveway at 3913 Washington Street will not have an adverse affect on the flowering
dogwoods location on the left neighbor’s property. As this fulfills the condition of your Historic Area
Work Permit that required staff oversight, you may proceed with construction in compliance with the rest
of the conditions of the HAWP.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact us at (301) 563-3400.

Sincerely,

Al

Abigail Grier Thompson
Historic Preservation Office
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Historic Preservation Commission e 8787 Georgia Avenue e Silver Spring, Maryland 20910 e 301/563-3400 ¢ 301/563-3412 FAX
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Oaks, Michele

From: Forest Bowen [forest@woodacrestree.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 27, 2005 7:05 AM

To: Oaks, Michele

Subject: 3913 Washington Street

Upon review of the proposed paving of the driveway at 3913 Washington Street, Kensington. The paving of the
driveway will not kill the Flowering Dogwoods located on the left neighbor's property.

Forest Bowen, Arborist
Wood Acres Tree Specialists
10315 Kensington Parkway
Kensington MD, 20895

MD: 301-949-4100

VA: 703-356-3399

4/27/2005



e )
3 - ) - :
. - R A R

AVARN

1
THE {MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
S ——

] J 8787 Georgia Avenue ¢ Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760

o I

Date: 3! Zg,/ 02

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Hubbard, Director
Department of Permitting Services

FROM: Gwen Wright, Coordinator
’ Historic Preservation

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit H’P@’& 61/0(4—02& DPs #‘9,7/3047[

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed the attached
application for an Historic Area Work Permit. This application was:

Approved

x Approved with Conditions: o o _

All windows and doors on proposed addition will be of wood construction and painted. '

Hardi-plank siding will be used on the addition.

Decking on the proposed deck of the-addition will be wood, painted or stained tonvue and grove. -

Balustrade on proposed deck will be inset pickets.

All wood material on the proposed addition will be painted or stained.

Plant survey will be done on trees and plants adjacent to proposed driveway paving and new “bike path” installation. -

Survey should illustrate the impact, if any; the proposed paving will have on the existing plants and trees. Survey needs to

be submitted by a certified arborist to the HPC for review and comment.

———— 7. The bike path will be constructed out of brick, or flagstone, or another staff approved material. -
8.  The bike path’s dimensions will not exceed 70” long by 4’ wide.

and HPC Staff will review and stamp the construction drawmgs prior to the appllcant s applymg
fora bulldmg permit with DPS; and

R

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON
ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Appllcant MR. + M5 . MF’TZPMWCK.
Address: 22|% WMH”WN §T-J K'gNeh\Jel‘rOI\]

and subject to the general condition that, after issuance of the Montgomery County Department
of Permitting Services (DPS) permit, the applicant arrange for a field inspection by calling the
Montgomery County DPS Field Services Office at 240-777-6210 or online @ permits.
emontgomery.org prior to commencement of work and not more than two weeks following
completion of work.



RETURNTO:  DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES
255 ROCKVILLE PIKE. 2nd FLOOR, ROCKVILLE. MD 20850
240/777-6370 : DPS -#8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
~ 301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

ContactPerson: _PHAVID [«oNapeLS Y

Daytime Phone No.: __ 201442 ‘4062 x 24

Tax Account No.:

Name of Property Owner: CTEARTY. J‘E Mae (AARET £ TZEATpICHaytime Phone No.:

Address:_ 291D WAGHINGTTON ST KeNaNgTon MD 200695,
Street Number City Staet Zip Code

Contractorr: T% D Phone No.: '

Contractor Registration No.:

Agent for Qwner: ST Ao Tec(S Daytime Phone No. _ 29\ - 442 - 9062 ¢ 4

LOCATIDN OF BUILDING/PREMISE

House Number: 293 ‘ Street WA | N& Ton STeecT

Town/City: !Lé NSINGToN Nearest Cross Street: (SNNeECT v euT AVE

Lot: 4 P.A‘TOF(’BIock: |7 Subdivision: LZNQ INGTon PAR I

Liber: Folio: Parcel: (P AT Pecv B . PALRE 4 >

PART ONE: TYPE OF PERMIT ACTION AND USE

1A. CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: ' CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
ﬁ Construct (3 Extend  (J Alter/Renovate OACc T Sl O Room Addition & Porch S Deck [J Shed
O Move O Install [ Wreck/Raze O Solar O Fireplace ([ Woodburning Stove {J Single Family
O Revision [ Repair J Revocable O Fence/Wall {complete Section 4} O Other:
1B. Construction cost estimate:  § 60 N 080 . —

1C. I this is a revision of a previously approved active permit, see Permit #

PART TWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A. Type of sewage disposal: 01 'ﬂ WSSC 02 O Septic 03 J Other:

2. Type of water supply: 01 ,g WsSC 02 (3 Well 03 {J Other:

PART THREE; COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

3A. Height feet inches

3B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

] On party line/property line {J Entirely on land of owner {J On public right of way/easement

I hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans
approved by all agen’q_ies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit.

C o G A ] we GT™ weciirects ’0'// 0@/ 20072

e igniture of owner or althorized agent Date

~ —
Approved: >( W/ WN D)’rLﬁl\lS Fo

T

iperson, Historic Preservation Commission
Disapproved: Signature: T Date: 9/ 27/‘{77
Application/Permit No.: 92 7/ 5 0 A/ /% Filed: j{ 7[ A «l/ Date Issued: /

Edit 6/21/99 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS 24 /D ,-62C




MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING

THE MARYTAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Geoargia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760

M-NCPPCL

MEMORANDUM

DATE.  %[2B)2
TO: . Local Advisory Panel/Town Government

FROM: Historic Preservation Section, M-NCPPC
Robin D. Ziek, Historic Preservation Planner

Perry Kephart, Historic Preservation Plamer@
Michele Naru, Historic Preservation Planner

SUBJECT: - Historic Area Work Permit Application - HPC Decision
UPLH# 2i|oy 620, Dpst aq1804
¥

The Historic Praservation Commussicn reviewed this project on 3/9’7 /09\
~ - . . - . . T [ 8
A copy of the HPC decision is 2nclosed for your information.

Thank you for providing your comments to the HPC. Community involvement is a key

component of historic preservation in Montgomery County. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call this office at (301) 563-3400.
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MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
T ——

:l :] 8787 Georgia Avenue e Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3780

N

Date: @/Zﬁ]/ﬂz—-

MEMORANDUM -

TO:

Historic Area Work Permit Applicants

FROM: Gwen Wright, Coordinator

Historic Preservation Section

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Application - Approval of Application/Release of

Other Required Permits

Hre# 2iJow -0ac  Dps# 21264

Enclosed is a copy of your Historic Area Work Permit application, approved by the Historic
Preservation Commission at its recent meeting, and a transmittal memorandum stating conditions
(if any) of approval.

You may now apply for a county building permit from the Department of Permitting Services
(DPS) at 255 Rockwille Pike, second floor, in Rockville. Please note that although your work has
been approved by the Historic Preservation Comnussion, it must also be approved by DPS before
work can begin.

When vou file for vour building permit at DPS. vou must take with vou the enclosed forms, as

well as the Historic Area Work Permit that will be mailed to vou directlv from DPS. These forms

are proof that the Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed your project. For further

information about filing procedures or materials for your county building permit review, please
call DPS at 240-777-6370.

If your project changes in any way from the approved plans, either before you apply for your
building permit or even after the work has begun, please contact the Historic Preservation
Commission staff at 301-563-3400.

Please also note that you must arrange for a field inspection for conformance with your approved
HAWP plans. Please inform DPS/Field Services at 240-777-6210 or cnline @ permits.emontgo-
mery.org of your anticipated work schedule.

Thank you very much for your patience and good luck with your project!

C:hawpapr.wpd
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 3913 Washington Street, Kensington Meeting Date: ~ 03/27/02

Resource:  Primary Resource Report Date: 03/20/02
Kensington Historic District

Review: =~ HAWP Public Notice: 03/13/02

Case Number: 31/6-02C Tax Credit: None

Applicant:  Geary & Margaret Fitzpatrick Staff: Michele Naru

PROPOSAL: Rear addition, driveway surfacing, RECOMMEND: Approve w/cond.

“bike path” installation

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1.

(98]

SAING

8.

9.

New addition will be reduced in width to no greater than the width of the existing rear
elevation.

All windows and doors on proposed addition will be of wood construction and painted.
Hardi-plank siding will be used on the addition.

Decking on the proposed deck of the addition will be wood, painted or stained tongue and
grove.

Balustrade on proposed deck will be inset pickets.

All wood material on the proposed addition will be painted or stained.

Plant survey will be done on trees and plants adjacent to proposed driveway paving and
new “bike path” installation. Survey should illustrate the impact, if any; the proposed
paving will have on the existing plants and trees. Survey needs to be submitted by a
certified arborist to the HPC for review and comment.

The bike path will be constructed out of brick, or flagstone, or another staff approved
material.

The bike path’s dimensions will not exceed 70’ long by 4” wide.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In 1998, the applicant applied for and received a HAWP for:

The removal of the original slate roof. The slate roof was replaced with “Slateline”
composite shingles.

The construction of a rear deck (not built).

The replacement of a small 3-light window on the rear facade with a 2/2 window to
match an existing rear window. (3-light window was removed; new 2/2 window was not
installed). )



. The replacement of tpout of period sunroom windows and tl’-light rear shed addition
windows with 1/1 wood windows. (A double French door was installed on the shed

addition) v
o Install one-light double French doors on the rear elevation of the main massing.
. Replace the existing asphalt shingle porch roof with a standing seam metal roof.

The applicants also removed a 2/2 window on the rear elevation, which was not part of the 1998
HAWP application.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE:  Primary Resource in the Kensington Historic District.
STYLE: Folk Victorian
DATE: 1880-1910

This 2-1/2-story, four-bay frame dwelling is located in the Kensington Historic District.
The house is covered with a front-facing gable roof detailed with two, corbelled brick chimneys.
The gable end of the roof is ornamented with a tripartite window. The walls are clad in aluminum
siding. The complex roofline is sheathed in “Slateline” composite shingle roofing. A one-story L-
shaped porch sheathed in standing metal roof extends across the front elevation and wraps around the
east side of the house. A non-historic, one-story addition and portico protrudes from the west side of
the rear elevation.

The lot contains an existing gravel driveway that measures approx 15° by 9°. The present lot
size is 13,800 sq. feet. The footprint of the present house is approximately, 1800 sq. feet.

PROPOSAL:

The applicant proposes to: ‘
1. Construct a 1-story rear/side addition with a deck on its roof. The one-story
addition will be constructed partially below the existing grade to meet up to
the rear, first story French doors. ‘

2. Replace the existing gravel driveway with an asphalt driveway.

3. Install a 70 long by 6’ wide, asphalt “bike path” to commence at the top of
the proposed asphalt driveway and join with the proposed rear, flagstone
patio. '

- STAFF DISCUSSION

The existing house is a Primary Resource within the historic district and alterations to
Primary Resources are reviewed in terms of its impact on the integrity of the historic resource’s
architectural and/or historical significance as well as on the overall streetscape and
environmental setting of the historic district.

The construction of an exterior addition on a historic building should be avoided, if
possible, and considered only after it is determined that those needs cannot be met by altering



secondary, non-character defﬁg interior spaces. If an exterior addith.ls still judged to be the
only viable alternative, it should be designed and constructed to be clearly differentiated from the
historic building so that the character defining features are not radically changed, obscured
damaged or destroyed. The design for an attached exterior addition should be sympathetic to its
relationship to the historic building as well as the historic district. Itis staff’s opinion that the
proposed rear addition in its current configuration will radically obscure character-defining
spaces and features. The original configuration of the wrap-around porch is a character-defining
feature. This feature’s impact and prominent status on the principal and side elevation will be
minimized if the proposed addition is brought around to the side elevation and joined to the
wrap-around porch. Staff recommends reducing the width of the rear addition so that it
protrudes out from the rear elevation and not exceeding the width of the current rear elevation.
This alteration will ensure the retention of the original massing and proportion of the house.

Preserving Jandscape features, including open spaces are important in defining the
historic character of the setting. The Kensington Historic District was designated because it
represented a well-preserved, turn of the century garden suburb. One of the defining elements in
the historic district is its open development pattern with its garden setting. The Commission
strives to minimize the amount of impermeable surfaces within the district, thus by allowing the
minimal amount needed to provide accommodation to its homeowners. Staff believes that the
proposed 15’ by 9° wide asphalt driveway is not negatively obtrusive to the historic streetscape,
yet feels that the proposed asphalt “bike path” is too massive for its purpose and will negatively
impact the historic environmental setting and the streetscape. Additionally, staff is concerned
with the close proximity of this proposed path to the adjacent neighbors trees and plantings.
Staff is requesting that the applicant submit a plant survey from a certified arborist outlining the
impact, if any, the proposed paving will have on the adjacent plants and trees. Staff is also
recommending that the Commission reduce the width of the proposed walkway to 4> and require
the use of a more impermeable surface such as flagstone or brick pavers.

The Kensington Historical Society, the LAP and the Mayor of the Town of Kensington
have not responded to the present HAWP application at the time this report was prepared.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve with conditions the HAWP application as being
consistent with Chapter 24A-8(b)2:
The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural
or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is located and
would not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter,

and with the Secretary of the Interior Guidelines #2 and #9:

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alterations of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will not destroy historic materials,
features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from
the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features, size, scale and proportion, and massing



to protect the integrity of’ property and its environment. ‘

With the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings to
HPC staff for review and stamping prior to submission for building permits, and that, after
issuance of the Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) permit, the
applicant will arrange for a field inspection by calling the DPS Field Services Office at (240)
777-6210 or online at www.permits.emontgomery.org prior to commencement of work and not

more than two weeks following completion of work.
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Lots adjoining and confronting Fitzpatrick Residence, 3913 Washington Street,
Kensington, MD, 20895
Subdiv 15, Block 12, Lot 7 and part of 6:

3909 Washington Street, Kensington, MD 20895
Block 12, Lot 5 and part of 6
Yin, Y C & Helen

3915 Washington Street, Kensington, MD 20895
Block 12, Lot 8 and part of 9
Riedel, Gertrude H ( 12642 Scaggsville Road, Highland, MD 20777)

3912 Prospect Street, Kensington, MD 20895
Block 12, Lot 28 and Part 29
Berkholtz, India R ET AL

3912 Washington Street, Kensington, MD 20895
Block 12, Lot 41
Stablow, Neil ] & A C

3914 Washington Street, Kensington, MD 20895
Block 12, Lot 42
Grimberg, Stephen J Etal

3916 Washington Street, Kensington, MD 20895
Block 12, Lot 43
Ommundsen, Walter T & M E
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